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July 30, 2025
Eliza Diaz
Superintendent Tel: 1-830-563-2491
Brackett ISD eliza.diaz@bracketisd.net
201 N. Ann St

Brackettville, Texas 78832
Mail Address: PO BOX 586
RE: Fencing Project Recommendation.

Ms. Diaz;
Attached is the Bid Tabulation for the Fencing project for various facilities.

Since one vendor did not bid on the wheel stops- that item cost was deleted from all the other vendors
for equal comparison of the bids. The deletion of the line item did not change the results.

Based on the tabulated results, the apparent low bidder was

Zack Dodson

DHMSA Construction, LLC
PO Box 240339

San Antonio, Texas 78224,
email zack@dhmsa.com,
phone: 210-602-7541

The contractor has agreed to complete the AG building fence project with roll gates in lieu of the swing
gates for the bid amount of $ 41,309.63.

The submittal package was completé with Bid bond, Commercial insurance endorsement and W-9.
I recommend that the AG building fencing project be awarded to DHMSA Construction LLC

Respectfully,

sul '@hgineers Inc. dba GE Reaves

Project Engineer
TPLES# 10133700
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